

GROUP 1 STIRLING CRYOCOOLER  
MEETING MINUTES  
Group meeting: NOV19, 2018

Member present: Luis, John, Ahmad, Faiez, Abdulrahman

**Announcements:**

**Team input:**

The team met and found out one of the reasons the apparatus was not cooling which is the displacer and shaft. Our plan is to shorten our piston shaft. Also, replace the material of the displacer from aluminum to PVC.

**Future progress:**

As a team we will be meeting on Wednesday to work on the minor adjustments we need to make. Also, we will finalize the testing process the week after thanksgiving.